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Bailey, Heather

From: Bailey, Heather
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Moskowitz, Jacob
Cc: Bannon, Katherine J
Subject: RE: Fire Report

The house at 311 E Dean was constructed in 1955. There is no WHS site file and no City preservation file for this 
property. Staff recommendation to the Landmarks Commission would be that this property has no known historic value. 
I will provide that recommendation to the Landmarks Commission at their April 3 meeting and will let them now that the 
demolition of this fire damaged building was approved administratively due to health & safety reasons. 
 

 

Heather L. Bailey, Ph.D.  (she/her) 
Preservation Planner 
Neighborhood Planning, Preservation + Design Section 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Department of Planning + Community + Economic Development  
Planning Division 
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.; Suite 017 
PO Box 2985 
Madison WI 53701‐2985 
Email: hbailey@cityofmadison.com          Phone: 608.266.6552 

 
 

From: Moskowitz, Jacob <JMoskowitz@cityofmadison.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: Bailey, Heather <HBailey@cityofmadison.com> 
Cc: Bannon, Katherine J <KBannon@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject: FW: Fire Report 

 
 
 
Jacob Moskowitz (He/Him) 
Assistant Zoning Administrator  
608‐266‐4560 
jmoskowitz@cityofmadison.com 
  
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development 
Building Inspection Unit 
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
P. O. Box 2984 
Madison, WI  53701 
 
From: Ben Mueller <ben@muellerbuilderswi.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 8:39 AM 
To: Moskowitz, Jacob <JMoskowitz@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject: Fire Report 

 

 
Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.  
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Jacob, 
 
Attached is the Fire report for 311 E. Dean Ave. 
 
Thanks, 
Ben 
 
 
--  

Benjamin Mueller 
General Contractor 
 
ADDRESS ꞏ 729 Prospect Ave, Portage, WI 53901 
PHONE ꞏ 608-617-5616 
WEB ꞏ muellerbuilderswi.com 

 



 

“Seeking the Truth & Justice Through the Ashes” 

City of Madison Fire Department 
Fire/Arson Investigation Unit 
314 W. Dayton St., Madison, WI  53703-2506 

Phone: 608-266-4484• Fax: 608-267-1100 • E-mail: fire@cityofmadison.com 

June 6, 2022 
 
Andrew Marcellino 
311 E Dean Ave 
Madison, WI 53716 
 
 
SUBJECT: MFD INVESTIGATIVE REPORT # 22-155544, 311 E Dean Ave - 4/27/2022 

Claim No.: n/a 
 
We have received your request for a copy of the report(s) associated with the matter identified above. I have 
reviewed the report(s) and authorized release of an edited copy. Information in the report was redacted for the 
reason(s) specified below: 
 

 I have redacted information in this report due to the fact that it contains confidential juvenile material. Wis. 
Stats. 48.396 and 938.396 relating to peace officer's records of juveniles prohibit the release of such records 
except in certain circumstances. 

 
 I have redacted information in this report as release of this information would reveal highly personal and private 

medical and/or mental health information. Disclosure of the information would violate multiple state and federal 
laws and the disclosure of such personal and sensitive information would not further the intent of the Wisconsin 
Public Records Laws: that of keeping the public informed of the operations of its government.  

 
 In compliance with various state and federal statutes, I have redacted Personally Identifiable Information (PII) 

from the enclosed records in order to prevent identity theft crimes. This PII is composed of specific addresses, 
dates of birth, and driver’s license numbers, social security numbers, and private phone numbers. These 
statutes include but are not limited to the Federal Drivers’ Privacy Protection Act, the Privacy Act and Wis. 
Stats. §§ 15.04, 16.61, 19.65, 19.67, 19.68, 19.69, 19.77, 19.80, 45.81, 46.283, 46.284. 46.2895, 66.0903(10), 
77.61, 85.61, 100.54, 103.49, 115.297, 118.125, 134.405, 196.23, 441.50, 450.145, 604.04(8), 610(6), 756.04, 
949.04, and 949.36.  

 
 I have redacted information under authority of Wisconsin Statute 19.36(8) Identities of Law Enforcement 

Informants. I have redacted that information in this report which is necessary to safeguard the identity of the 
informant. 

 
After consultation with the City Attorney’s office, I have reached the above conclusions as dictated by statutes, case 
law and after weighing the reasons for non-disclosure against the public interest in disclosure. For the reasons set 
forth above, I have concluded that the records may only be released after having redacted the above described 
information. Pursuant to Sec. 19.35(4)(b) Wis. Stats., I advise you that this determination not to disclose a portion 
of the requested record is subject to review by mandamus under Sec. 19.37(1) Wis. Stats., or upon application to 
the Wisconsin Attorney General or the Dane County District Attorney. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jerome Buechner, Division Chief 
Fire / Arson Investigation Division 
 
JDB/hld 
cc: Mayor's Office, City Attorney's Office 
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